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April 2023  
Dear  
 
Thank you for your recent letter concerning the publication of the second interim 
recommendation report from Sir Robert Francis regarding compensation payments for those 
infected and/or affected by infected blood. 
 
I remain committed to securing the best possible outcome for the beneficiaries and their 
families and look forward to working with you, and my counterparts in the other devolved 
administrations on this matter.  
 
Yours sincerely  
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